

I'm attaching a fact sheet from MSP about the process in such situations.

The Governor and Mayor Weaver are planning to meet this week, and I am still gathering details about that.

Dave

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray

<image002.jpg>

From: Andrew Moore [<mailto:amoore@sbgstv.com>]

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:08 AM

To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>

Subject: From Drew @ NBC 25 Re: Meeting Thurs. with Weaver/Snyder

Importance: High

Top O' The Morning To Ya! We heard about the face to face meeting the mayor and governor are having on Thursday morning. I can only imagine that they will be packing me up in a car and heading to Lansing to cover it. Can you make the Governor available for a short time after the meeting (I think it's happening at 9 or 10) to comment on the meeting? I'm sure he may not be able to talk about specifics of exactly what was talked about (or maybe he can), but I'd like to see if I can include the Governor in the story. OR is the new Flint Water Czar (our title not yours) going to be there? Wwe'd like to talk with him as well.

Drew Moore

Reporter

NBC 25 / Fox 66

W: (810) 687-9600

C: **PPI**

@drewmoorenbc25

<image001.jpg>